From: Stephanie Benton || I @<x<c.ny.gov> on behalf of Stephanie Benton
@exec.ny.gov>

To: Charlotte Bennett; Melissa DeRosa
Sent: 6/19/2020 9:50:11 PM
Subject: Re: What | didn’t get to say to you before you left

Wow. Thank you. But, lady, it doesn't happen with out you. As a wise man says, we are one. XO

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message

From: Charlotte Bennett

Sent: Friday. June 19. 2020 3:47 PM

To: Stephanie Benton: Melissa DeRosa

Subject: What I didn’t get to say to you before you left

Steph and Melissa -
Thank you for demonstrating to me (and the world) what it means to be a woman in New York. Thank you for your hard work and your

leadership. Thank you for saving lives. Thank you for leading by example. You are the foundation of this state and this country. You
will forever be my role models. I am in awe. I am proud. I am thankful.

Sent from my iPhone

EXHIBIT
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Date: Saturday, February 27 2021 11:32 AM
Subject: Re: Sorry - most up to date for the 9am

From:  Josh Viasto [ @ omail.com>
To: Lis Smith || I @omail.com>;

@gmail.com>; Jefrey Pollock | ll@globalstrategygroup.com >; Judith Mogul
@exec.ny.gov >; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov) | I @dfs.ny.gov >; Melissa DeRosa
@exec.ny.gov >; Richard Azzopardi
@exec.ny.gov >; Stephanie Benton @exec.ny.gov >; Steven Cohen

CC:

(esd.ny.gov)

Her meaning the independent counsel

On Sat, Feb 27,2021 at 11:21 AM Lis Smith_@ﬁgg;gﬂ;c_@}g> wrote:

WY tomuch |
And who is her team?

On Sat, Feb 27, 2021 at 10:49 AM Josh Vlasto [ @ gmail.com > wrote:
Recent claims that I made sexual advances toward women in the workplace
are untrue.

I have nothing but respect for Ms. Bennet and the work she did for the state.
In addition, understanding what she survived previously in her life, I would
only want her to feel supported and valued. I never meant to be anything but
supportive and constructive and I am sorry and deeply regret that she felt
anything otherwise.

I have a different perspective on the dynamics of our interactions however I
absolutely respect a woman's right to speak out.

I believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full, thorough and
independent investigation to review these matters. We will fully comply with
her team on all matters and I am directing all state employees to do the
same.

On Sat, Feb 27, 2021 at 10:28 AM Melissa DeRosa ||| cxcc.nv.gov > wrote:

We have nothing but respect for Ms Bennett and the work she did for

the state. Understanding what she survived previously in her life, we would
only want her to feel supported and valued. The Governor never meant to be
anything but supportive and constructive and he is sorry if he in any way
aggravated her situation. Ihave a different perspective on the dynamic
presented here and believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full,
fact-based and independent investigation by an outside.

EXHIBIT
2
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From: Peter Ajemian

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov); Melissa DeRosa

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Josh Viasto; Judith Mogul; Lis Smith; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie Benton; Steven Cohen (esd.ny.gov);
Dani Lever

Subject: Re: Sorry - most up to date for the 9am

Plus Dani

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Lacewell, Linda A (DFS)

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 9:05 AM

To: Melissa DeRosa

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Josh Vlasto; Peter Ajemian; Judith Mogul; Lis Smith; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie Benton; Steven

Cohen (esd.ny.gov)
Subject: Re: Sorry - most up to date for the 9am

Another approach from Judy

| respect and appreciate people who dedicate their lives to public service and people who work for the state of
NY. The recent claims that | made sexual advances or engaged in sexual harassment —are unfounded and
untrue. | have been in public service for years. | believe that the people have a right to know the truth. lam
going to be hiring an independent law firm to conduct a review and these and any other related allegations. In
the interim, | would request that people refrain from jumping to conclusions and wait until the review is
complete.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27,2021, at 9:04 AM, Melissa DeRosa [l @exec.nv.gov > wrote:

During Ms. Bennett's time in the office, she told the Governor that she had been a victim of sexual
assault and then started an organization to promote awareness of sexual assault. She explained that
her alma mater had denied her allegations of sexual assault after an investigation and that her family
was not fully supportive of her exposing the allegations. Ms. Bennett said she came to the Governor's
office because of his work protecting sexual assault victims, especially against universities. The
Governor sensed she was still suffering from the trauma and tried to be supportive; as Ms Bennett says,
he was 'paternalistic' and they had a 'mentor-mentee' relationship.

At one point Ms Bennett said she would be giving a keynote speech on the issue of sexual assault; the
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Governor said he would happy to help her with it. He thought it could be cathartic and encouraged her
to own what happened to her and use her voice to proclaim her truth. The Governor tried to be
supportive and suggested developing real friendships and healthy loving

and positive emotional relationships, exercise and therapy to help her in moving forward. The
Governor tried to lighten her spirits. At one point, Ms Bennett said she was thinking of getting a tatoo.
The Governor said his opinion was that she would find it was a mistake later in life and that she should at
least do it where it would be hidden. Ms. Bennett said she was reviewing the Governor's incoming mail
and many women were interested in dating him, and he joked that he was lonely and ready for a
girlfriend and that she should screen the mail and find him good candidates.

At one point Ms Bennett approached an aid and requested to be transferred to a position she previously
expressed interest in with the health team. The aide then proactively set up a meeting with the
Governor'sspecial counsel, aformer federal prosecutor, for aformalinterview. Inthatinterview, Ms
Bennet said she had shared personal information with the Governor which she now regretted and felt
uncomfortable. She was asked specifically if she felt the Governor sexually harassed her or if there was
any improper contact and she said no. She was asked if she felt there should be any further action to
determine if the Governor did anything improper; Ms. Bennett said no. The Governor'sintention was
consistent with Ms. Bennett'sinitial impression: he was being 'paternalistic’.

We have nothing but respect for Ms. Bennett and the work she did for the state. Understanding what she
survived previously in her life, we would only want her to feel supported and valued. The Governor never
meant to be anything but supportive and constructive and heis sorry if he in any way aggravated her
situation.

We believe the best way to affirm the truth in this and the matter involving Ms Boylan is through a full, fact-
based and independent investigation by an outside counsel.

From: Melissa DeRosa

Sent: Saturday, February 27,2021 8:32 AM

To: Josh Vlasto; Peter Ajemian

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell {dfs.ny.gov); Lis Smith; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie
Benton; Steven Cohen (esd.ny.gov)

Subject: priv confiential -pls review this draft for the call [} is putting on
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Sorry read this version -->

Ms. Bennett came to work in the governor's office for a short period of time.

During her time in the office, she told the Governor that she had been avictim of sexual assault and then
started an organization to promote awareness of sexual assault. She explained that her alma mater had
denied her allegations of sexual assault after an investigation and that her family was not fully
supportive of her exposing the allegations. Ms. Bennett said she came to the Governor's office because
of his work protecting sexual assault victims, especially against universities. The Governor sensed she
was still suffering from the trauma and tried to be supportive as Ms Bennett says, he was 'paternalistic’
andthey had a 'mentor-mentee'relationship.

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

and positive emotional relationships, exercise andtherapy to help her in moving forward. The
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
Governor's special counsel, aformer federal prosecutor, for a formalinterview. Inthatinterview, Ms
Bennet said she had shared personal information with the Governor which she now regretted and felt
uncomfortable. She was asked specifically if she felt the Governor harassed her in any way or if there
was any improper contact and she said no. She was asked if she felt there should be any further action
to determine if the Governor did anything improper; Ms. Bennett said no. Ms. Bennett'sinitial
impression that the governor was being 'paternalistic' and a 'mentor-mentee’ was and remained
correct. We have nothing but respect for Ms. Bennett and the work she did for the state. Understanding what
she survived previously in her life, we would only want her to feel supported and valued.
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We believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and independent investigation by an
outside counsel, including Ms. Boylan.

From: Melissa DeRosa

Sent: Saturday, February 27,2021 8:05 AM

To: Josh Vlasto; Peter Ajemian

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell {dfs.ny.gov); Lis Smith; Richard Azzopardi; Stephanie
Benton; Steven Cohen (esd.ny.gov)

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft

A different approach:

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
and they had a'mentor-mentee'relationship.

At one point Ms Bennett said she would be giving a keynote speech on the issue of sexual assault; the
Governor said he would happy to help her with it. He thought it could be cathartic and encouraged her
to own what happened to her and use her voice. The Governor tried to be supportive and suggested
developing healthy friendships and supportive relationships, exercise and therapy to help

her in moving forward. The Governor tried to lighten her spirits. At one point, Ms Bennett said she was
thinking of getting atatoo. The Governor said his opinion was that she would find it was a mistake later
in life and that she should at least do it where it would be hidden. Ms. Bennett said she was reviewing
the Governor'sincoming mail and many women were interested in dating him, and he joked that she
should screen the mail and find him good candidates.

At one point Ms Bennett approached an aid and requested to be transferred to a position she previously
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expressed interest in with the health team. The aide then proactively set up a meeting with the
Governor's special counsel, aformer federal prosecutor, for aformalinterview. Ms Bennet said she had
shared personal information with the Governor which she now regretted and felt uncomfortable. She
was asked specifically if she felt the Governor harassed her in any way or if there was any improper
contact and she said no. She was asked if she felt there should be any further action to determine if the
Governor did anything improper; Ms. Bennett said no. Ms. Bennett'sinitial impression that the
governor was being 'paternalistic' and a 'mentor-mentee' was and remained correct. We have nothing
but respect for Ms. Bennett and the work she did for the state. Understanding what she survived previously in
her life, we would only want her to feel supported and valued.

We believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and independent investigation by an
outside counsel.

From: Josh Vlasto ||l @gail.com >

Sent: Saturday, February 27,2021 7:58 AM

To: Peter Ajemian

Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov); Lis Smith; Melissa DeRosa; Richard
Azzopardi; Stephanie Benton; Steven Cohen (esd.ny.gov)

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft

Seems right to me

Comes in arelease | imagine with a sentence or two about the person picked?

On Sat, Feb 27,2021 at 7:45 AM Peter Ajemian || I @<xec.nv.gov > wrote:

Relooping Josh

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Peter Ajemian
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Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 7:18 AM

To: Lis Smith

Jefrey Pollock; Richard Azzopardi

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft

Sounds right. One tweak in caps for clarity.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Lis Smith
Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2021 12:52 AM
To: Peter Ajemian

Cc: Melissa DeRosa; Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov); Stephanie Benton; Steven Cohen (esd.ny.gov);
Jefrey Pollock; Richard Azzopardi

Subject: Re: privileged / confidential / draft

removed "complex" and reworked a little:

I have nothing but respect for Charlotte and the work she did for the state. Understanding what she
survived PREVIOUSLY IN HER LIFE, | would only want her to feel supported and valued. | believe the
best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and independent investigation by an outside
counsel who has the expertise to review matters like this one and can recommend remedial steps if
warranted.
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On Sat, Feb 27,2021 at 12:39 AM Lis Smith [ | | R ©2mail.com > wrote:

Additional option:

I have nothing but respect for Charlotte and the work she did for the state. Understanding what
Charlotte survived the way I do, | never would have said anything to her that didn't make her feel
supported and valued. | believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and
independent investigation by an outside counsel who has the expertise to review complex matters
like this one and can recommend remedial steps if warranted.

On Fri, Feb 26,2021 at 11:39 PM Peter Ajemian || I @cxec.ny.gov > wrote:

Understanding this needs work, here’s an initial draft to discuss.

I have nothing but respect for Charlotte and the work she did for the state, and | have
tremendous sympathy for what she had been through in her life. | regret and am
saddened that she felt anything other than supported and valued at work, as | want
nothing but the best for her. | have a different perspective on the dynamic presented
here and believe the best way to get to the truth is through a full, fact-based and
independent investigation by an outside counsel who has the expertise to review
complex matters like this one and can recommend remedial steps if warranted.

On Feb 26,2021, at 8:40 PM, | NG GEEE G < c.nv.gov > wrote:

Pius Chris Cuomo

Sent from my iPhone

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED NYAGV000069
Exempt from Disclosure Under FOIL, N. Y. Pub. Off. Law § 87(2)



To: Stephanie Benton | | I @cxcc.ny.gov]
From: Judith Mogul[/O=NYEC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5DA2632596FB4016A2F ACBD65SESCOCEB-JUDITH

MOGUL)]
Sent: Mon 3/1/2021 8:36:44 PM Eastern Standard Time
Subject: Re: Privileged.

Ty

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1,2021, at 8:35 PM, Stephanie Benton ||| | G cxcc ny.gov> wrote:

[
I
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Judith Mogul
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:33 PM
To: Melissa DeRosa
Cc: Jefrey Pollock; Stephanie Benton; Josh Vlasto; Christopher Cuomo; Dani Lever; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov)
Subject: Re: Privileged.

Is there a dial in?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2021, at 8:22 PM, Melissa DeRosa | @<xcc.ny.gov> wrote:

we are on for 830

From: Jefrey Pollock [l @gobalstrategygroup.com>

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 7:17 PM

To: Stephanie Benton; Melissa DeRosa; 'Josh Vlasto'; Christopher Cuomo; Dani Lever
Cc: Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell {dfs.ny.gov)

Subject: Re: Privileged.

Ineed to feed [l but happy to do a call tonight after 8 or 830 or so.

Jefrey Pollock
President

»

vi S

My pronowuns: he, hum, his

From: Stephanie Benton || I @<xec.nv-gov>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 7:15:46 PM
To: Jefrey Pollock i @sg/obalstrategygroup.com>; Melissa DeRosa [l @ exec.ny.gov>; Josh Viasto'

N G5 ail.com>; Christopher Cuomo | @:mail.com>; Dani Lever [Ji@gmail.com>
ce: Judith Mogu! | R @ cxec.ny.gov>; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov) || NN @ dfs-ny.gov>

Subject: Re: Privileged.

EXTERNE

New one. Watch out for a call to happen son please and thank you.

EXHIBIT
3
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For the Governor to say at a press conference tomorrow:

Let me address recent complaints made by several women about my behavior in the work place.

First, let me be clear. I've never touched anyone inappropriately. I've never made inappropriate advances. And | never
intended or believed | ever made a person feel uncomfortable. But | understand that is not what this is about.

Sexual harassment is a question of what a person perceives and feels as “unwelcome and uninvited”, not necessarily what
another person does or intends.

| apologize deeply to anyone who felt my actions made them feel uncomfortable. | fully understand it wash my intention
but their feeling and perception that is relevant. | understand Charlotte Bennett perceived me to be making unwanted
advances. That was not my intention at all, but quite the opposite. Ms. Bennett had told me about her experiences as a
victim of sexual assault. She told me that she wanted to set up a not for profit organization to advance survivémights, and

| said | applauded her efforts and that | would be helpful. She asked me to help her on a speech to her alma mater which she
believed had whitewashed her allegations. | told her | would and | did. We discussed possible strategies to have the alma
mater right their wrong, and for her to achieve justice against her abuser, as she felt her abuser had not been held
accountable. Ms. Bennett said to me that she had wanted to join the administration, in part, because of our efforts to stop
universities from covering up sexual assault on campuses.

Ms. Bennett reportedly said her initial impression was that | was trying to mentor her, and she was right. To the extent she
felt that impression changed, | apologize, because that was not my intention and it never did. | applaud her efforts and her
commitment. My only intention was to be supportive and constructive.

To be totally clear, | never inappropriately touched Ms. Bennett nor intended any advancesin retrospect, | should have
never engaged in conversations with Ms. Bennett. | should have referred her to someone who was in an appropriate
position to be of assistance to her. And again, | apologize to Ms. Bennett for making her feel uncomfortable in any way.

| believed the people | work with on a daily basis were more comfortable with me and my personality and we had a more
informal relationship. | understand now that for some, | was wrong.

There is no doubt that some people misinterpreted my behavior and that is on me.

| understand that for some, my customary behavior may be too familiar and forthcoming. | do pat some men and women on
the cheek of the face on occasion. | do greet people hello or say goodbye with a hug or a kiss. | do kiss women hello or
goodbye. | do kiss men hello or goodbye. | often greet staff, friends and colleagues this way. | did an event in Queens the
other day — | hugged the Assemblymembers and the pastors. That is my usual custom. | have a picture hanging in my office
kissing Al Gore. I've kissed Speaker Carl Heastie and Senate Leader Andrea Stewart Cousins hello. | kiss some reporters
hello. You can go online and find pictures of me kissing and hugging hundreds of people. At least prior to COVID. If | ever
get a sense that people are standoffish | respect that.

At work sometimes | am playful and make jokes that | think are funny. | realize now, some people do not find them funny. |
do, on occasion, tease people in a good natured way and | do use nicknames. | call Robert Mujica the Sphinx. | call-
- | say Dr. Malatras is not really a doctor, | call Beth Bethesda. | do it in public and in private. You have seen me do it
at briefings hundreds of times. | have teased people about getting married or not getting married féased men about
their dress. Upon reflection, | sometimes refer to women | work with dhoney”. | mean it only as a term of endearment,
but | see how it could be interpreted as patronizing. | mean no offense,

| understand that in today’s environment that type of behavior may not be considered appropriate by all. Customs change
and the level of sensitivity has changed and that what might have been usual custom in the past is now found by some to be
insensitive or too personal. | understand the norms have changed. | want to be hyper vigilant and exemplify that change.

I've always treated women with the utmost respect and never intended anything else. | have three young daughters and |
am sensitive to how they are treated and | would never want anyone to treat my daughter with less than total respect.
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I've asked the Attorney General to engage an independent professional firm to review any allegations.

In the meantime, | want to take additional actiolm going to bring in a private firm to train all my staff, myself included, as
to the highest standards of appropriate workplace interaction.

| also want to engage a firm that will be available to any employee who wants to make a complaint but may feel
uncomfortable going through formal government channels.

| understand that life evolves and behavior evolves and | want my government to illustrate the best practices and the highest
level of professionalism.

I'm confident that when people understand the facts of this situation, post the AG’s review, they will understand the full
context for my behavior. Again, | never touched anyone inappropriately, made advances inappropriately, or intended to make
anyone feel my behavior was inappropriate. Again, to the extent | did make people feel uncomfortable, | apologize and I will
learn from this and be the better for it.

We will do this and we will attend to the important work of the state. We are at a critical juncture with COVID and
vaccinations and rebuilding. To my political adversaries, who would like to score political points during this time, | ask them
to wait for the results of the Attorney General's report so that we have facts on which to base an opinion. | also ask them to
fulfill their public duty, there is much work to do in the meantime and | will not be distracted from that work. We have
important decisions to make and | will fight for what is in the best interest of the people of the State of New York.

From: Jefrey Pollock i @globalstrategygroup.com>

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 5:37 PM

To: Melissa DeRosa; Stephanie Benton; 'Josh Vliasto'; Christopher Cuomo; Dani Lever
Ce: Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov)

Subject: RE: Privileged.

This is not for email. We should either discuss this or something else, but this is not editable.

From: Melissa DeRosa [l @<cxec.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 5:09 PM

To: Stephanie Benton || N @ cxcc.ny.gov>; Jefrey Pollock [l @s/obalstrategygroup.com>; 'Josh Viasto'
@gmail.com>; Christopher Cuomo || R @2 mail.com>; Dani Lever [ @gmail.com>

Ce: Judith Mogu! | R @ exec.ny.gov>; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov) | NN @ ofs.ny.gov>

Subject: Re: Privileged.

{ERT

+some people

this would be for presser tomorrow

From: Stephanie Benton

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 5:04 PM

To: EIEER @globalstrategygroup.com; Josh Viasto'

Cc: Judith Mogul; Linda A Lacewell (dfs.ny.gov}; Melissa DeRosa
Subject: Re: Privileged.
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Plus Linda and M

From: Stephanie Benton

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 5:02 PM

To: FIRER @ globalstrategygroup.com; Josh Viasto'
Ce: Judith Mogul

Subject: Privileged.

Draft,

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

Sexual harassment is a question of what a person perceives and feels as “unwelcome and uninvited” and if a person feels
that way, despite the intent, that is wrong.

I've worked with hundreds of men and women over the years and no one ever told me that | made them feel uncomfortable.

But | understand that’s not the point either.

| apologize deeply to anyone who felt my actions made them feel uncomfortable. | fully understand my intention was
irrelevant and that their feeling and perception is all that is relevant. | understand Charlotte Bennett perceived me to be
making unwanted advances. That was not my intention at all, but quite the opposite. Ms. Bennett had told me about her
experiences as a victim of sexual assault. She told me that she wanted to set up a not for profit organization to advance
survivors’ rights, and | said | applauded her efforts and that | would be helpful. She asked me to help her on a speech to her
alma mater which she believed had whitewashed her allegations. | did. We discussed possible avenues to force the alma
mater to right their wrong, and for her to achieve justice against her abuser, as she felt her abuser had not been held
accountable. Ms. Bennett said to me that she wanted to join the administration, in part, because of our efforts to stop
universities from covering up sexual assault on campuses. Ms. Bennett repeatedly said her initial impression was that | was
trying to mentor her, and she was right. To the extent she felt that impression changed, | apologize, because that was not

my intention. | applaud her efforts and her commitment. My only intention was to be supportive and constructive. To be
totally clear, | never inappropriately touched Ms. Bennett nor intended any advances. However, again, itis her perception
that matters. In retrospect, | should have never engaged in conversations with Ms. Bennett. | should have referred her to
someone who was in an appropriate position to be helpful. And again, | apologize to Ms. Bennett for making her feel
uncomfortable in any way.

There is no doubt that my usual custom is to try to bring levity and distraction to the stress of the workplace. How | act in
private is how | act in public. | do tease people. | do joke around. | do try to be personable and friendly. | do try to show
people | appreciate and like them. | understand as Governor, people can feel intimidated by the position and | always try to
keep that in mind.

| believed the people | work with on a daily basis were more comfortable with me and my personality and we had a more
informal relationship. | understand now that for some, | was wrong. While no one ever said to me | made them feel
uncomfortable, | understand that is also irrelevant.

There is no doubt people misinterpreted my behavior and that is on me.
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In addition, situations without context can be misleading. The press reported that | told a female reporter at the New York
State Fair, while eating a sandwich, that “you have to eat the whole sausage”. They inferred a sexual innuendo. In truth,
visiting Gianelli’s sausage stand at the State Fair is a political custom. | have done it for many years. | had brought my
daughters to the Fair and told them before the event that as a sign of respect, it was important that the they finish the entire
sandwich to show that they enjoyed it. In fact, after we purchased the sandwiches we sat down at a table and myself and
my daughters finished our entire sandwiches. It was not just a political gesture; the sandwich was also excellent. However,
what | said to my daughters is the same statement | had made to the reporter. There was no inference beyond that.

In my conference room, | have many artifacts, gifts from my father, Bill Clinton, Ted Kennedy, and others. | have done
hundreds of tours in the conference room and | always show a cigar box that was given to me by Bill Clinton. There is no
inference beyond the obvious, itis a memento from my eight years in the Clinton administration.

Melissa DeRosa is a topflight professional and probably the most qualified person | have ever served with. We are friends
and have worked together for ten years. We go to meetings, events, and to dinner on many occasions. Our relationship is
professional, collegial and as true friends. To suggest anything else demeans women in the work place. | have gone to
dinners with all prior Secretaries — Steve Cohen, | Larrv Schwartz — and no one has raised any inferences.

| understand that my customary behavior may be too familiar and forthcoming. | do greet people hello or say goodbye with a
hug or a kiss. | do kiss women hello or goodbye. | do kiss men hello or goodbye. | often greet staff, friends and colleagues
this way. | did an event in Queens the other day — | hugged the Assemblymembers and the pastors. That is my usual
custom. | have a picture hanging in my office kissing Al Gore. I've kissed Speaker Carl Heastie and Senate Leader Andrea
Stewart Cousins hello. | kiss some reporters hello. You can go online and find pictures of me kissing and hugging hundreds
of people. At least prior to COVID. If | ever get a sense that people are standoffish | respect that.

At work sometimes | am playful and make jokes that | think are funny. | realize now, some people do not find them funny. |
do, on occasion, tease people in a good natured way and | do use nicknames. | call Robert Mujica the Sphinx. | call-
-, | say Dr. Malatras is not really a doctor, | call Beth Bethesda. | do it in public and in private. You have seen me do it
at briefings hundreds of times. | have teased people about getting married or not getting marriee féased men about
their dress. | mean no offense. Upon reflection, | sometimes refer to women | work with dhoney”. I meanitonlyasa
term of endearment, but | see how it could be interpreted as patronizing.

| understand that in today’s environment that type of behavior may not be considered appropriate. Customs change and the
level of sensitivity has changed and that what might have been usual custom in the past is now found by some to be
insensitive or too personal. | understand the norms have changed. | want to be hyper vigilant and exemplify that change.

I've always treated women with the utmost respect and never intended anything else. | have three young daughters and |
am sensitive to how they are treated and | would never want anyone to treat my daughter with less than total respect.

I've asked the Attorney General to engage an independent professional firm to review any allegations. In the meantime, |
want to take additional action!nd going to bring in a private firm to train all my staff, myself included, as to appropriate
workplace interaction. | also want to engage a firm that will be available to any employee who wants to make a complaint
but may feel uncomfortable going through formal government channels.

I understand that life evolves and behavior evolves and | want my government to illustrate the best practices and the highest
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
fulfill their duty, there is much work to do in the meantime and | will not be distracted from that work. We have important
decisions to make and | will fight for what is in the best interest of the people of the State of New York.
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I’'m confident that when people understand the facts of this situation, post the AG’s review, they will understand the full
context for my behavior. Again, | never touched anyone inappropriately, made advances inappropriately, or intended to make
anyone feel my behavior was inappropriate. Again, to the extent | did make people feel uncomfortable, | apologize and | will
learn from this and be the better for it.
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Mark.2 :
Mar 1, 2021 6:24:56 PM v

told a female reporter to "eat the whole sausage". They
suggested a sexual connotation. What the report didn't
say was there was an event at the new York state fair
where a traditional event is stopping at gianellis sausage
stand. | was with my ||l and said to them before
the event it's important they show respect and eat the
whole sausage sandwich, which we all did. Not just as a
political gesture but also because it's delicious. | repeated
the same line to the reporter that | said to my [ N -
There was no other inference.

= —

Reply All Forward
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Mark.2

Account: PIN Peer-to-Peer
Folder: Inbox

To
Stephanie Benton

Context and fact is also important. A press report said |
told a female reporter to "eat the whole sausage". They

suggested a sexual connotation. What the report didn't
say was there was an eve new York state fair

< / £ =

Reply All Forward

Confidential - FOIL Exempt Chamber_AG_00018100



Messages exported from: iPhone ERENEEENEN)
With: Group Chat: Melissa (- Madeline Cuomo (N
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3/13/2021 8:28 PM (Viewed 3/14/2021 7:41 AM)
Madeline Cuomo ()

7:587 . o

= Notifications

Mention

US Constitutianal Right, If they try to take
that away,

ramifications are Irightening
This Is benchmark, It could set

precedence & mark end ol Democracy as

we Xnow i1, that our forefathers fought
wars over for. Thats alot to base

Do we know about this?

3/15/2021 11:42 AM (Viewed 3/15/2021 11:49 AM)
Madeline Cuomo ()

Getting good feedback with folks seeing poll. Talking more about a path to come back now
than all doom and gloom.
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Start
Date

End
Date

Chat  Annabel Walsh <
Accoun (Mms)>, Dani Lever <
{IMessage)>, Dani Lever <
{(Sms)>, Dani Lever <
{IMessage)>, Dani Lever <+
{(Mms >, Annabel Walsh

March 2, 2021 1:26:05 AM UTC

March 2, 2021 8:49:26 PM UTC

{Sms)>, Annabel Walsh <+
{IMessage)>, Stephanie Benton

Stephanie
(Mms)>,

o~ ibrary/ SMS/Allachmenis/f4/04BATAT B4 -4 B0E-438A- 01:.46:08
ABOL-COSTFFD7EReC/AIMG 2658 pey

g~ brarySMEAachments/030GREACARES- T FCD-487 - 012653
AB13-4CAB4EE802C4IMEG 4182 pe

Annabel Walsh <[ N Srs)>

Also Steph is in the photo too 01:30:39
But just happy and blond 013045
Dani Lever <+ ||| GG o520
Steph | preferred when we dialed in together for security 01:31:02
Stephanis Benton <- {IMessage)>
013122

No 'm not where?

Annabet Walsh <[ s

gL rany/SME/Allechments/B3/03 1 2438ACA-F3TE-478E- 01:3212
SOR1-D4REROEBRAAETAME 1418 PNG

Stephanie Banton _ {Massage P

Ey
o
2%
el
Ead
fosd

Can u call me together pls pls pls
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(What that looks like)
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3/23/2021 Re: - Alyssa McGrath

Re:

Alyssa McGrath

Sat 12/28/2019 9:28 AM

Confidential - Contains Personal Information

To:Stephanie Benton <} @cxec.ny.gov>;

Yes, thank you Stephanie.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 28, 2019, at 8:23 AM, Stephanie Benton <} ©e<xec.ny.gov> wrote:

Can u format and print these 2 letters for him.

For office..."dear Jjjjj, your presence in the office has been a perfect fit. Your are highly talented,uniquely knowledgable, product
focused and everyone loves you. It's all good. We will be done when we end poverty and injustice or when the people say they have had
enough of us. Until then onward and excelsior!

NeXT

Dear Karen, I am glad to hear you are doing better. I never doubted your strength and resilency. You went through quite a JJjjjjjij and I
am sure you are trying to make sense of it. Reflection is good anyway, even if spurred by an ||| | JJENEEEEEE Ve have more road
behind us then ahead of us. It's wise to look back and learn. I try to gain perspective and acknowledge mistakes and try to do better and
make better what I can. It is sad that our relationship deteriorated. I always had the highest respect for you and never meant to
communicate anything less. It got complicated with |Jjij and when you went to work with DeBlasio it became impossibly
complicated. Looking back I can see why things happened but it's still sad. We move forward. You have always been focused on doing
the right thing and fighting the good fight. And you have always been good at it. I hope you take some pride in what I have done because
you are a big part of who I am and what I believe. Most of all I hope you are at peace with everything. Best for the holidays.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
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3/23/2021 RE: Re Letters - Alyssa McGrath

RE: Re Letters

Alyssa McGrath

Mon 12/30/2019 12:48 PM

To:Stephanie Benton || @cxec.ny.gov>;
- I W © ¢ <.y gov>;

Will do. Thank you.

From: Stephanie Benton || I @ <xec.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Alyssa McGrath || I @ <xec.ny.gov>
Ce: I < <c.ny.£0v>

Subject: Re: Re Letters
No have [Jjj semd them

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Alyssa McGrath
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 12:45 PM
To: Stephanie Benton

Cc:
Subject: Re Letters

Stephanie-

| have 4 letters to send out today including the two you sent me on Saturday when | was at the Mansion. Do you want to
review them before | give them to ||} to send?

Letters are addressed to the following:
Karen Hilton

Alyssa McGrath
Executive Assistant for General Government & Technology

Office of Governor Andrew M. Cuomo
State Capitol, Albany, New York 12224

I | B @ xec.ny.qov

WWW.governor.ny.gov
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12:08pm

Mark.2
Mar 5,2021 8:04:36 PM

Original Message
From: AMC
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:41 PM
To: Stephanie Benton; Melissa DeRosa; Richard "Rich"
Azzopardi; Peter Ajemian
Subject:

Let's do this right on hinton. Google what she said and
see if we have the ty letter she just send me after her

c Q>

Reply All Forward
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12:09pum

Mark.2
Mar 5, 2021 8:04:36 PM

Did they find it?

Original Message
From: Melissa DeRosa
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:48 PM
To: AMC; Stephanie Benton; Richard "Rich" Azzopardi;
Peter Ajemian
Subject: Re:

K

Original Message

“ -

Reply Reply All Forward
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12:09pm

Mar 5,2021 8:04:36 PM

Peter Ajemian
Subject: Re:

Working on it

Original Message
From: Mark.2
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:58 PM
To: Melissa DeRosa; Stephanie Benton; Richard "Rich"
Azzopardi; Peter Ajemian
Subject: Re:

Did they find it? @

Reply All Forward
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Mark.2
Mar 5, 2021 8:04:36 PM

From: Mark.2
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 8:00 PM

To: Stephanie Benton; Melissa DeRosa; Richard "Rich"
Azzopardi; Peter Ajemian

Subject: Re:

Is there a database?

Original Message
From: Stephanie Benton
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:59 PM
To: Mark.2; Melissa DeRosa; Richard "Rich" Azzopardi;

Peter Ajemian
< / ST @ w7

Reply Reply All Forward

Confidential - FOIL Exempt Chamber_AG_00018088



Mar 5,2021 8:04:36 PM
Do they log "personal and confidential”

Original Message
From: Stephanie Benton
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 8:00 PM
To: Mark.2; Melissa DeRosa; Richard "Rich" Azzopardi;
Peter Ajemian
Subject: Re:

Yes. | spoke w [l She's looking now.

Original Message

From: Mark.2
& -

Reply All
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12:09 pm
Mark.2

Account: PIN Peer-to-Peer
Folder: Inbox

To

Stephanie Benton Melissa DeRosa

Richard "Rich" Azzop: Peter Ajemian

Re:

Do they log "personal and confidential"

</ s @ g

Reply All Forward
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1212 pm

Mark.2
Mar 5, 2021 7:57:54 PM

Original Message
From: [N
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

e@e

Reply All Forward

Confidential - FOIL Exempt Chamber_AG_00018091



Mark.2
Mar5,2021 7:57:54 PM v

ago that she never mentions? And then she comes to ny
to volunteer on his Governors campaign, and they
socialize for years at each others home, and her D
works with the governor for years, she flacks for deblasio
and attacks the governor daily, writes a thank you letter
to the governor recently for helping with her healthcare,
she writes a piece last week on "penius power" against
the governor but never mentions it and now she
announces she's writing a book and concocts this claim?
How obvious can lack of credibility and self motivation
be?

Original Message

9

Reply All Forward
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Account: PIN Peer-to-Peer
Folder: Inbox

To

Stephanie Benton Melissa DeRosa

Richard "Rich" Azzop. Peter Ajemian

Re:

"Karen Hinton is delusional or just lying. A hug 20 years
ago that she never mentio nd then she comes to ny

</ éﬁ =2

Reply Reply All Forward
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unsolicited sorry S.

thou not really sure i am the one owing endless apologies.
angels w you

X

https://www.instagram. com |

[Quoted text hidden]

I B @icloud.com> Fri, Mar 5, 2021 at 9:59 AM
To: Stephanie Benton < @gmail.com>

Good Morning Stephanie,

Hope that you are weathering this hard storm. | don’t have adequate words for the upset.

As a woman, survivor and former employee | am finding it increasingly hard to stomach the news cycle. | am not
someone who even has a tv in house Stephanie. Charlotte Bennett’s chronicle is hauntingly familiar. As a then 26 year
old employee almost two decades ago, it resonates. Frankly the inappropriate commentary and verbal abuse
commonplace then makes the current account look anaemic. It was a different time. Most disturbing in retrospect, his
affair with staffer | so many years ago. She and | were dear friends from Georgetown S. A relationship | had
no awareness of when she asked me to “come up for a week”. It all makes me sick in hindsight. The hypocrisy, usury
pattern, lying and shameful denial.

It is hard to read sophisticated accurate language now from Charlotte ie, “being groomed for sex” and not to immediately
identify that il was in the same position 20 years ago. il and | are no longer friends, damage from the lies
regarding this scenario and an organic growing apart. We always were and are very opposite women. The only difference
between Charlotte now and Jiilj then....Steph, il Was weaker, more enamoured with power, needy for attention,
wanting of fame and a total doormat. Malleable. Charlotte is a product of her generation. Strong. Unwilling to allow abuse.
We all owe her a debt of gratitude frankly. As any woman who has worked for Andrew knows the reality of the culture and
of him. That the power dynamics are omnipresent, and that humiliation commonplace. | certainly did then, but advocated
relentlessly for the good in him. Even after the cut off a year ago. Most gutting Steph is a call he made to me the day he
signed the bill re abuse statutes. The date escapes me this morning. | was at the | in Los Angeles,
recouping from renovation hell in il and | took his call. Drunk, late, charming.....”l did that for you....” Steph | held
the phone away from my ear and tears flooded my face. It was the only time in my life that | did not feel alone.

Andrew’s treatment of me over the past three years is flatly appalling.
That on a personal note Steph, you followed his directive of a cut off.....oroke my heart.....that | rose above the strategic
handling.....and maintained loyalty.....raised seven figures for Help.....stood by Jlll-----even him. Integrity to a fault.

My loyalty now is solely to [N 2"J - The handling of this crisis is appalling, dishonest and grossly out
of touch. His treatment of me inexcusable.

Do not let me get dragged into this Steph. Please. | am exhausted and just want to leave New York. Andrew was one of a
handful of people | trusted and believed in, and | am destroyed by who he is becoming. It is not his heart.

| hope you got the ch